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Europa website https://european-union.europa.eu/index_en

Information on variety topics 

of interest

https://european-union.europa.eu/index_en


• Europa is the oficial website  of the European Union( EU) . It was created in 
1995 

• This site allows users :

– Get information on the EU and what  it does , its institutions, policies, the 
latest events and news 

– Perform certain transactions : apply for job, order and buy documents 

– Give feedback  on EU policies , activities and services : public consultations

• Europa is not a single site , it is an amalgamation of some 150 different sites , 
each managed  independently by the different EU institutions , agencies and 
bodies plus the individual department (Directorates –General of the 
Commisssion) 

• How to up-to-date is Europa? . Information is revised whenever necessary. 
Many pages are updated daily  (press releases)

Europa website – europa.eu



• Europe is a multilingual website (24 official languages of the EU) but not all 
information is available in all languages 

– Legislation is published in all official languages 

– Specialized information , news and events.  Not necessarily in all 
languages,  the choice depends on the target audience

• Different formats : pdf, doc, html, excel, videos, photos, podcast

• Different documents : official publications , statistics, surveys, press releases.

Europa website – europa.eu



European Union Newsroom (1)

https://europa.eu/newsroom/

https://europa.eu/newsroom/


European Union Newsroom (2) 



Institutions AND BODIES   



Institutions and bodies (1)



Institutions : European Commission (1)
https://ec.europa.eu/info/index_en

https://ec.europa.eu/info/index_en


Institutions : European Commission (2)
https://ec.europa.eu/info/departments/economic-and-financial-affairs_es

https://ec.europa.eu/info/departments/economic-and-financial-affairs_es


Institutions : European Commission (3)
https://ec.europa.eu/info/business-economy-euro_en

https://ec.europa.eu/info/business-economy-euro_en


Institutions: European Commission (4)
https://ec.europa.eu/info/energy-climate-change-environment_en

https://ec.europa.eu/info/energy-climate-change-environment_en


European Environment Agency
https://www.eea.europa.eu/

https://www.eea.europa.eu/


EU ACTIONS BY TOPIC



EU ACTIONS BY TOPIC
https://european-union.europa.eu/priorities-and-actions/actions-topic_en

https://european-union.europa.eu/priorities-and-actions/actions-topic_en


European Union statistics
• Eurostat

• DG. For Economic and Financial Affairs.
EUROPEAN COMMISSION (ameco)

• European Central Bank



https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat

https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat


Eurostat

• Eurostat is the Statistical Office of the European Union (DG of the
European Commission)

• It produces harmonized and comparative data across the EU, the
EU Member States, the Euro area countries, candidate countries,
countries of the European Free Trade Association

¿What does Eurostat do?

• Collect data from National Statistical Institutes
• Harmonize data
• Produces European aggregates ( EU 27 / Eurozone)
• Diseminate statistics
• From October 1, 2004 provides direct free access to its databases

and electronic publications on the internet



• A memorándum of understanding sets out the responsabilities of
the ECB and the European Commission (i.e.Eurostat) as regards
economic and financial statistics at the European Union level;

• Eurostat has primary responsability for general economic statistics;

• The ECB has primary responsability for monetary and financial
statistics, statistics on the international reserves of the Eurosystem,
and statistics on the nominal and real effective exchange rates of
the euro;

• The two share responsability for balance of payments statistics and
financial and non-financial accounts broken down by institutional
sector

Monetary and financial statistics

https://www.ecb.europa.eu/ecb/legal/pdf/en_mou_with_eurostat1.pdf




Eurostat. Statistics by themes (1) 



Eurostat. Statistics by themes (2) 





Where to find data? (1) 



Where to find data?  (2)

https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/web/main/data/database

https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/web/main/data/database


Where to find data on GDP ?  (1)

Database by themes



Where to find data on GDP?

Database by themes  (2)



Where to find data on GDP at regional level? 

Database by themes  >  General and regional statistics > Regional statistics by 

NUTS Classification > Regional economic accounts  



Where to find data on GDP? 

Tables by themes (1)



Where to find data on GDP?

Tables by themes - (2)



Statistics by theme - Where to find data on GDP?

Toda la información 

disponible sobre las 

estadísticas del tema: 

introducción teórica, 

contexto político, 

legislación aplicable, 

publicaciones 

estadísticas…

https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/web/main/data/statistics-by-theme

https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/web/main/data/statistics-by-theme


Where to find data on GDP?

Statistics A-Z 

https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/web/main/data/statistics-a-z

https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/web/main/data/statistics-a-z




Publications

https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/web/main/publications/all-publications

https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/web/main/publications/all-publications


Publications: Statistics Explained (1) 

https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/statistics-explained/index.php?title=Main_Page

https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/statistics-explained/index.php?title=Main_Page


Publications: Statistics Explained (2) 



Publications: Statistics Explained (3) 



Publications: Statistics Explained (4) 





Press releases  





Search  tool



https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/web/main/data/visualisation-tools

https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/web/main/data/visualisation-tools


Visualisation tools:  Country facts (1)  

https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/cache/countryfacts/

https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/cache/countryfacts/


Visualisation tools : Country facts (2)

Possibility to compare at a glance 

the aggregate indicators between  

countries or aggregated

Access to 

metadata, tables 

and graphs 



Visualisation tools: Country facts (3)  



https://ec.europa.eu/info/business-economy-euro/indicators-statistics_en

https://ec.europa.eu/info/business-economy-euro/indicators-statistics_en


https://ec.europa.eu/info/business-economy-euro/indicators-statistics_en

https://ec.europa.eu/info/business-economy-euro/indicators-statistics_en




AMECO – Where to find data on GDP  (1)  

https://economy-finance.ec.europa.eu/economic-research-and-databases/economic-databases/ameco-database_en

https://economy-finance.ec.europa.eu/economic-research-and-databases/economic-databases/ameco-database_en


AMECO – Where to find data on GDP(2)  



AMECO – Where to find data on GDP (3)  



https://www.ecb.europa.eu/stats/html/index.en.html

https://www.ecb.europa.eu/stats/html/index.en.html


European Central Bank           https://www.ecb.europa.eu

The main purpose of European Central Bank statistics is to support the monetary 

policy of the ECB and other tasks of the Eurosystem and the European System of 

Central Banks. 

The statistics are compiled by the ECB with the help of National Central Banks. 

National Central Banks collect data from credit institutions and other sources in 

their respective countries and calculate aggregates at the national level, sending 

it to the ECB. The ECB calculates the aggregate Euro area

We can obtain data on currency, financial markets, balance 

of payments, national accounts, labour market, etc.

https://www.ecb.europa.eu/


European Central Bank > Statistics > Browse  and download ECB statistics  > 

Statistical Data Warehouse (1) http://sdw.ecb.europa.eu/

http://sdw.ecb.europa.eu/


European Central Bank > Statistical Data Warehouse (2)  

Monthly exchange rate euro-dólar  from 01/01/2018 to 28/09/2018 

01/01/2018 al 01/09/2019 (1)  





1. Find  the GDP of Brussels, Berlín, Madrid, París and Rome  2015-2020



2. ¿What is the percentage of households with Internet access in the EU countries? 

Is it different from households with two adults alone or with dependent children?



3. Find the Employment rates for the autonomous communities of Asturias, Cataluña, 

Valencia, el País Vasco y Andalucía

* Obtain the data by sex and age

* Limit the data to the ages from 20 to 64 years

* Limit the data for the years 2000, 2005 and the period 2008-2014

* Does it affect the level of education achieved in the employment rate? Obtain the data



4. Find the data from the last 10 years of the number of airports with more than 

15,000 passenger movements per year in Italy, Spain, UK, Germany, Poland, 

Greece and Turkey



5. What information is available on Eurostat about renewable energy?

Use the search tool

.





The Library Website

biblioteca.uc3m.es

Library Website

News

Search

Services

https://www.uc3m.es/ss/Satellite/Biblioteca/en/PortadaMiniSite/1371212251593/Library


Tutorial sobre el Buscador

Herramientas de búsqueda – El buscador

http://uc3m.libguides.com/buscador

http://uc3m.libguides.com/buscador


1. Find books and articles on climate change in the European Union, in

English, for the lasta five years. Select some titles and send the references

by e-mail (1)



1. Find books and articles on climate change in the European Union, in

English, for the lasta five years. Select some titles and send the references

by e-mail (2)



1. Find books and articles on climate change in the European Union, in

English, for the lasta five years. Select some titles and send the references

by e-mail (3)



1. Find books and articles on climate change in the European Union, in

English, for the lasta five years. Select some titles and send the references

by e-mail (4)



2. Since what year can the European Business Organization Law Review be

consulted in electronic format? Access the most recent issue and download

one of its articles to your computer (1)



2.Since what year can the European Business Organization Law Review be

consulted in electronic format? Access the most recent issue and download

one of its articles to your computer (2)



2 Since what year can the European Business Organization Law Review be

consulted in electronic format? Access the most recent issue and download

one of its articles to your computer (3)



3. Find  in electronic format:

Martín , N. (2015) . How the EU came to open accession negotiations with 

Turkey: the role of the “well-placed Brits”. Journal of European Integration 

History, V. 21, n.2  pp. 231 - 250  

. 



4. Find  in electronic format:

Boria, P. (2017). Taxation in European Union (2nd ed.) . Springer

. 



5. Which databases on economy and business are availble from the 

UC3M library ?





Guías temáticas UC3M 

https://uc3m.libguides.com/guias_tematicas

These guides have been created by the Library to help you to find 

information in both printed and electronic resources.

You can find guides about  the disciplines taught at the University 

and also useful hints on how to write an academic assignment

https://uc3m.libguides.com/guias_tematicas


https://uc3m.libguides.com/guias_tematicas/unioneuropea

https://uc3m.libguides.com/guias_tematicas/unioneuropea


https://uc3m.libguides.com/guias_tematicas/economia/presentacion

https://uc3m.libguides.com/guias_tematicas/economia/presentacion


Thanks for your attention

cde@db.uc3m.es

mailto:cde@db.uc3m.es

